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December 2, 2013

Mr. Jeffrey K. Larsen

Vice President, Regulation & Government Affairs
Rocky Mountain Power

201 South Main, Suite 2300

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Re: Extension of Time Request

Dear Mr. Larsen:

The Utah Public Service Commission (Commission) received your
correspondence in Docket Nos. 09-035-15 and 12-035-67, dated December 2, 2013, regarding
the quarterly EBA Report (Report) which was due to be filed with the Commission today.
Rocky Mountain Power is requesting a ten-day filing extension and anticipates filing the Report
by December 10, 2013. There being no opposition to this request, the Commission grants the
extension of time until December 10, 2013.

Sincerely,

/s/ Gary L. Widerburg
Commission Secretary
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